Social Committee General Meeting March 13, 2017

The meeting was called to order at 7 p.m. by Chairperson, Arlene Smith.

New Attendees – Selina Berdosh

<u>Treasurer's Report</u> – Cassie DeBow was not present, however, she sent the Treasurer's report – Balance in checking account as of February 28th is \$3431.57 which includes the Good Neighbor Fund of \$538.93.

<u>Minutes</u> – Maria made a motion to approve the minutes from the General Meeting February 13th. Cathy seconded. Approved.

Activities:

- **Rock n Roll Party** Missy Stitt reported that 49 people attended and she thanked Clancy Potter and Leslie Davis for their assistance. The cost of the party was \$875.84. \$980 was collected. There was a profit of \$104.16 and \$82 from the 50/50 drawing.
- **People's Light Theater** Deb Kirsch There were 33 people that went to see The Matchmaker. Prior to the show, they met at San Nicola for dinner.
- **Speaker Series** Enid Lobel The talk this past Sunday was about Italy given by Sandi Mowry. Approximately 35 people attended and enjoyed Sandi's presentation.
- **Community Seder** April 11th Deb Kirsch They are still accepting reservations and will send out another RAP flyer. So far, their number is in the 20's.
- **Progressive Dinner** April 29th Linda Coleman The committee has had their first meeting and it will mostly remain the same as last year. There may be slight menu changes. The first RAP flyer will go out next Monday asking for volunteer hosts for appetizers and dinner. It will be capped at 150.
- New York Bus Trip May 3rd Arlene reported that there is one bus and 52 people going. There are two people on a wait list.
- Phillies Bus Trip June 22nd Mary Jane Doyle There are 2 buses and 100 tickets for the game. \$70 pp and sign up will be on April 8th starting at 10 a.m. Refreshments before and after the game.
- **Mugs n Muffins** Maria reported that the date is changing from October 24th to Wednesday, October 25th. She will email Mary Seymour to place on the calendar.
- **Play Reading Group** Deb Kirsch made a motion requesting the \$100 start up for this new activity. This request is for photocopying plays for the group. Maria seconded the motion. Motion approved. She will give receipts for up to \$100 to Cassie for reimbursement.
- Men's Water Volleyball Bruce Potter requested a new RAP activity of water volleyball at the indoor pool. A net and ball have been purchased and 8-10 men have been playing for the past month. They are requesting this as a new activity so it can be placed on the calendar and the pool reserved for two hours. Cathy Sirocky made a motion to approve this new activity, Men's Water Volleyball which will be held at the indoor pool on the 2nd and 4th Friday of the month from 2 p.m. to 4 p.m. from November through

April. Deb Kirsch seconded the motion. There were 7 yes and 1 no. Motion passed. Maria Derbyshire explained that this will now be presented at the next Facilities Meeting for approval to close the pool to open swim during those two hours. After approval, it goes to the CAB for their approval. Mary Jane Doyle noted that once approved by the CAB, they would be eligible for the \$100 start-up fee. There was also discussion about making it co-ed or having a women's volley ball. At this point, they are starting with men and at some point it could be intramural alternating games between men and women. Once there is final approval from the CAB, a RAP flyer will be sent out announcing this new activity.

CAB Liaison – John Kerns was not present **Facilities Committee Liaison** – Mary Jane Doyle – no report

Additional Questions/Concerns: Art Lebofsky reported that he had sent out a RAP flyer regarding his trip to the Honduras. His small group of 16 met this past weekend to discuss the trip and someone questioned if this was considered a RAP activity. We all agreed, including Art, that this was not a RAP activity. This is just a group of neighbors going on a trip together. Many other residents organize travel together and this is no different.

Member's Present – Arlene Smith, Cathy Sirocky, Maria Derbyshire, Cheryl Monaco, Barbara Gibson, Deb Kirsch, Enid Lobel, Rhonda Galvin.

Maria T. Derbyshire, Secretary